STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA Feb v 10, 1984 P.0. DRAWERA 0D

GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

The Eastland 0il Cawpany
P.O. Drawer 3488
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Fortson Federal Com
#1-F-12-24-28
Malaga Atoka Pool

Gentlemen:

Before an allowable can be assigned to the above captioned well,
it will be necessary to apply through the Santa Fe office for a
tubing exception approval.

According te Rule 107, in the State Rules and Regulations book,
tubing shall be set as near the bottem as practical and tubing
performations shall not be more than 250 feet above the top of
the pay. The tubing on this well has been set 1529 feet above
the top of pay.

If this office can be of any assistance, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Ak i

A
Leslie A, Clements
Supervisor, District IT
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